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Solomon, Melanie

_Subject: FW: Carporate Filing - 600255069936

From: marc@marcnichols.com [mailto:marc@marcnichols.com]

‘Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 2:37 PM

To: Solomon, Melanie
‘Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 600255069936

Dear Ms. Solomon:

It is true I filed for incorporation of Marc Nichols, PA, Inc. and I am the owner of the former
Marc Nichols, LLC, L09000033780, and I have no mtention of reinstating that company.

MAKE IT A GREAT DAY!

Marc Nichols
(554)303-2730



COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: MARC NICHOLS, P-A-, INC.
DOCUMENT NUMBER: P13000102107

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and {ee are submitied tor {iling.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the [ollowing:

MARC NICHOLS

Name of Contact Person

MARC NICHOLS, P.A.
Firm/ Company
837 NE 27 DR
Address
WILTON MANORS, FL 33305

Citv/ State and Zip Code

MARC@MARCNICHOLS.COM

E-mail address: (1o be used for future annual report notification)

For further information coneerning this matter, please eall:

MARC NICHOLS 954  303-2730

Name of Contact Persen Arca Code & Daytime Telephene Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount made payable w the Florida Deparunemt of State:

(B 835 Filing Fee 184375 Filing Fee &  [J$43.75 Filing Fee &  [J$52.50 Filing Fec
Certificate ot Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional Copy

is enclosed}

Mailing Address Street Address

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Divigion of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Cliflon Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Exceutive Center Cirele

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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MARC NICHOLS, P.A., INC AR
, FL.AL, . e § VI
{Name of Corporation as currently fited with the Florida Dept. of State) T y—
P13000102107 EER
o
- n
CEARPN
(Document Number of Corporation (if known)} S
Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Stawues, this Florida Profit Corporation adopts the fellowing amendment(s) to
its Articles of Incorporation:
A, Hamending naune, enter the new name of the corporation:
MARC NICHOLS, P.A. The new
nene must he distinguishable and contain the ward “corporation,” “company,” or
“Corp. " ne, " ar Co "o the degignanion " Corp,” “Inc.” or "Co’

or “invorporated” or the abbreviation

" A professional corporation name must contain the
word “chartered, " “professionul association,” or the abbreviation "P.A. "

B. Enter new principal office address, if applicable:
(FPrincipal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

C.

Enter new mailing address, if applicable:
(Mailing wddress MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

D. If amending the registered avent and/or registered office address in Florida, enter the name of the
new registered asent and/or the new registered office address:

Nume of New Registereed Agens

{Ilorida street address)
New Registered Office Addiess:

, Flerida
(City) (Zip Code;

New Registered AgenCs Signature, if changing Registered Agent:
[hiereby accept the appoinimeni us regisicred agent.

Fam fumiliar with and uceept the obligations of the position.

Signanire uf New Registered Agent, if changing
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C I amending the Officers and/or Directors, enter the title and name of each officer/director being remeoved and title, name, and
address of each Officer and/or Director being added:

(Ariach additional sheews, if necessary)

DPlease note the officersdirector title by the first letter of the office title:

P = President; V= Vice President; T= Treasurer; §= Secretary; D= Directar; TR= Trusice; C = Chairman or Clerk; CEQ = Chief
Excaurive Officer: CFO = Chief Financial Officer. If an officer/director holds more than vne title, fist the first leter of each office
held. President, Treasirer, Director would be PTD,

Changes should be noted i the followng mamner, Currenthe John Doe is listed as the PST and Mike Jones is listed as the V. There is
a change, Mike Jones leaves the corporation, Sally Smeth ix named the Voand S. These should be noted as John Doe, PT as a Change,
Mike Jones. V ooy Remove, and Sally Smuth, SV as an Add.

Example;
X Change PT John Do
X Remove A Mike Jones
_X Add SV Sallv Snuth
Type of Action Titke Name Address

(Check One)

1 D Change
[ ] aa
D, Remove

2) I::I Change
|:___I_ Add
D_ Remove

3) u Change
I::L Add
[:L Remove

4) D Change

[ Aqa
D_ Remove

3) D Change
[ aa
D_ Remove

0} D Change
I:I_ Add
I:I_ Remove
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E. Hamending or adding additional Articles, enter change(s) here:

(Attach additional sheets, i necessaryy,  (Be specific)

F. 1f an amendment provides for an exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares,
provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself;
(if nat applicable. indicate N/4y
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The date of cach amendment(s) adaption:

date this document was signed.

Effective date if applicable:

fno niore than 90 davs after amendment file dute)

Adoption of Amendment(s) (CUHECK ONE)

Che amendment(s) wasswere adopted by the sharchoiders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shweholders wasiwere sulticient for approval,

DThc amendment(s) wasswere approved by the sharcholders through voting groups. The following steiement
st bo separately provided for each voting group entited to vote separatel on the qnendment(s).

“The number of votes cast for the amendmenys) was/were sufficient for approval

by

VORIY $rolp
5K

.ic amendment(s) was‘were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and sharcholder
actien was not required.

DTII Camendment(s) wasfwere adopted by the incorporators without sharcholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

Duted Y2054

LA C/V/‘ g6

Signature ¥

iv irector, }\TC\I(]éIll or vther otficer — it directors or otticers have not been
SLIL ted, by an incorporator ~ it in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or other court
appointed fduciary by that fiductary)

MARC NICHOLS

{Typed or printed name of person signing)

PRESIDENT

(Title of person signing}

Page d of 4

. it other than the



